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Dr. Charles B. '1'ompk1na • 
Jlat.ional Bureau ot Stamm• 
Inat.i. tute tor RUilerioal Analys1a 
Uni verai ~ ot cal.itor.nia 
40S HUgtu'd Avenue 
Los Angelea 24, Cal1tom1& 

Dear TOlliiiJ'I 

I hope )"'U will .torgtvo ae ror a aOL'CfJVhat tari7 responae tAl 70ur 
letter or 4 Wovamber b\lt I imagine t!lat JOU mst ham aome 1nlrlins ot 
recent changea 11h1oh have 111posed on all. ot ua a rather heavy burden ot 
u.rcont vork to be done. Please nota, in tbie conneotl.on• tho clla.nge in 
nar.ae ot tba A&enc;r • 

.&a aoon as 70ur latter about, J. -J. wolt u-rived I ukod .Dr .. 
CUlpaiane to look into the utter. SJr. Ripy had al.rea.rf;y requested 
eomo help m:1 •ucil•8ted that wa check the poaatbUi v o! obtaining a 
vaiver tor Wolt in the aattcr or hi• lAck of meat1fl8 t.'so a1..nbt.W'I height 
tor a comm1.aaton 1n the Naval ttaserv-e. Dr. Camratpe called the Ottit=e 
ot Haval Otf'icer PJ:ocunaent atd tho BUl"eau ot Medicine an~ surcer.y to 
inquire about tho posld.bUities ot, and procer.turoa tor, obt.a1n1n& vaivera 
in such cases. He vas told that tho final decision vu made b7 the Cldet 
ot laval Personnel am the 8\lggestion vaa .-de that a lettel' trom Dr. 
Ri&b1 to the Chief ot Haval Per::tOnnel lld.&h1r proYo helptul.. :Ur. C_,pa1pa 
ha" tho impresSion that euoh waivers were occasionally srmted and euggest­
ed to Dr. Rigby bt bs vr1 te auch a letter, vhi.ch vas done. Thus tar ve 
have hoazd: mthing turther ard I learned just recently that Dr. R.lgb7 will 
be out ot town tor about. three weoka,. 

In thl• connact.ion I adsht add that I Uloi4&ht I voult! 110rt ot aout¥! 
Dr,. Rigby ou.t tD ascerta.tn the possibility ot hil si"f'1n& Wolt a relea.e• 
to ~oin our .Aaency in the ilaned1ate !\J.ture, in a ci1'1lian capac!t7, and 
in a poal. t!on for whi.ch he 1s well qu&U.tied. Tben1 1.t am when he were 
draf'ted1 wo llicht be in a aood position to gutde bis aasipment alter 
bia basic tra1.ni.n&. on hie return 1» Waaldngton. I ahall weo What, answer 
Dr, ftigby liTe' to thie eu.apstion .uri wlll aoUI\.Ul1oate turtbor with ;rou. 
In the meantime I a retUI'n!n.e Mr. Wolt•a letter to JQU, since it 1a 
ad.dresaed to 70u. 

COl 

W1tb cordial ,greetJ.nss, 

AG 
C/S 
CONS 

M/Rt Solt-explanator;y. 

w.F.Friedman/Ext. 6o493 
l Dec S2 

l I.nOlJ 
Ltr .t'lt)a J.J.Wolt to C,B.'l'ol'flpkina 

WILLIAM r.. fRI F"...MAM 
Consultant 
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